Q) TC Energy

450 — 1 Street SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P 5H1

Tel: (403) 920-2563
Email: matthew_ducharme@tcenergy.com

March 15, 2023
Filed Electronically

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Nancy Marconi, Board Secretary
Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI)
OEB File No. EB-2022-0200 - EGI 2024 Rebasing Proceeding
TransCanada PipeLines Limited (TCPL) Technical Conference Areas of Focus and
Time Estimates

In Procedural Order No. 1, the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) required parties to file by

March 15, 2023, a description of the specific areas that they will be focusing on and an estimate of
time required for each area of focus during the Technical Conference scheduled for

March 22-28, 2023. On March 13, 2023, EGI filed a letter with the OEB in which it provided
details about its proposed approach for Technical Conference witness panels and requested that
parties indicate time estimates for questions for each witness panel.

TCPL anticipates that it may have a limited number of questions for EGI company witnesses, but
no specific questions for the EGI experts associated with the witness panels. Table 1 below
outlines TCPL’s initial areas of focus and current time estimates for its questions. TCPL will
provide an update at the Technical Conference if any of these time estimates change.

Table 1: TCPL Areas of Focus and Time Estimates

EGI Panel Number Area of Focus Exhibit # TCPL Time Estimate (minutes)
5 PDO 4-71 5
7 Gas Supply Plan 4-2-1 5
10 Cost Allocation for 2024 7-1,7-2 20
Rate Design for 2024 8-1, 8-2
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Should the OEB require any additional information with respect to this filing, please contact the
undersigned at (403) 920-2563 or matthew ducharme@tcenergy.com.

Yours truly,
TransCanada PipeLines Limited

Digitally signed by Matthew Ducharme
Matthew Ducharme ogic0505 15 000051 o500

Matthew Ducharme
Senior Legal Counsel
Canadian Natural Gas Pipelines Law

cc: Vanessa Innis, Enbridge Gas Inc.
David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP
Dennis O’Leary, Aird & Berlis LLP
Khalil Viraney, Ontario Energy Board
Michael Millar, Ontario Energy Board
Ian Richler, Ontario Energy Board
Intervenors in EB-2022-0200
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